
From: Emily Bremer
To: "Jean-Paul Emard"; "Kerrianne Conn"
Cc: "Bird, Sonya M."
Subject: RE: [REMINDER] SES Conference Biographies and Abstracts Due ASAP - Help Needed
Date: Friday, June 01, 2012 9:10:00 AM
Attachments: Bremer SES Presentation Materials.doc

Oops, sorry!  This is par for my course this week, I’m afraid.  Thank goodness it’s Friday!  The
document is now attached.
 
I should add that I do not have any special audio/visual requirements.
 
Thanks for your note,
Emily
 

From: Jean-Paul Emard [mailto:JPEmard@atis.org] 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 8:57 AM
To: Emily Bremer; Kerrianne Conn
Cc: Bird, Sonya M.
Subject: RE: [REMINDER] SES Conference Biographies and Abstracts Due ASAP - Help Needed
 
Dear Emily:
 
Thanks but one slight problem…no attachment!!
 
Hey it’s Friday and everyone wants to beat the ugly weather predicted for today…
 
Jean-Paul
 
Jean-Paul Emard
Director - Industry Forums
ATIS
1200 G St., NW - Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
202-434-8824
jpemard@atis.org
From: Emily Bremer [mailto:ebremer@acus.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 8:55 AM
To: Jean-Paul Emard; Kerrianne Conn
Cc: Bird, Sonya M.
Subject: RE: [REMINDER] SES Conference Biographies and Abstracts Due ASAP - Help Needed
 
Hi JP and Kerri,
 
With my apologies for the delay, here are my presentation title/abstract and short bio.  They are
attached in a single document.  If you need anything further, or if the abstract is not quite what you
had in mind, please just let me know. 
 
Thank you,
Emily
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SES Conference Materials 





             Emily Schleicher Bremer

Presentation Title: Incorporation by Reference in Federal Regulations

The presentation will begin with some brief background on the Administrative Conference of the United States, which recently issued a recommendation to federal agencies and Congress on incorporation by reference in federal regulations. She will discuss the research underlying the recommendation and explain the recommendation’s provisions. Topics will include legal requirements for incorporation by reference and how standard developers and agencies can collaborate to ensure incorporated standards are reasonably available to the public. Ms. Bremer will also provide an update on related proceedings before the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) and the Office of the Federal Register (OFR).

Biography


Ms. Bremer is an Attorney Advisor of the Administrative Conference of the United States. She was formerly an associate in Wiley Rein LLP’s telecommunications and appellate litigation practice, where she litigated cases at the trial and appellate levels involving complex federal preemption, jurisdiction, administrative law, and constitutional issues. She also represented clients in proceedings before the FCC, counseled telecommunications companies on the scope of their federal rights, and drafted amicus curiae briefs filed with federal appellate courts and the U.S. Supreme Court. Ms. Bremer served as law clerk to Hon. Andrew J. Kleinfeld of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. She received her undergraduate degree in Politics with honors from New York University and graduated from New York University School of Law, where she was a student editor for the International Journal of Constitutional Law and the Executive Notes Editor of the Journal of Law & Liberty. She lives in Arlington, VA with her husband, Dan.



 

From: Bird, Sonya M. [mailto:Sonya.M.Bird@ul.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 9:59 AM
To: Emily Bremer
Subject: FW: [REMINDER] SES Conference Biographies and Abstracts Due ASAP - Help Needed
 
Dear Emily,
 
I understand from the SES conference planning committee chairman that we are missing your bio
and the abstract for your presentation.  We are in the process of preparing the program and will
include this detail in the hopes of enticing folks to attend the conference.  It is important that we
receive your information soon.  Can you please provide to us no later than June 1? 
 
Please send to JP Emard and Kerri Conn (jpemard@atis.org and kconn@atis.org) as soon as
possible. 
 
Thanks much!
 
Sonya
 
Sonya Bird
Program Manager – International Standards
Underwriters Laboratories Inc.
12 Laboratory Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC  27709
919.549.1685
 
Please note my new email address!  Sonya.m.bird@ul.com 
 
 

From: Kerrianne Conn 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 1:57 PM
To: Kerrianne Conn
Cc: Jean-Paul Emard; Bird, Sonya M. (Sonya.M.Bird@ul.com)
Subject: [REMINDER] SES Conference Biographies and Abstracts Due ASAP
 
---sent on behalf of Jean-Paul Emard--

Dear SES Speakers and Moderators:

As you know, the 61st Annual SES Conference is quickly approaching and the planning stages are
well underway! We anticipate an outstanding conference and want to remind you that the
Conference Planning Committee is requesting the following information ASAP: 

* electronic copy of  the title and abstract of your presentation  (100 words)
* brief biography (no more than 150 words)
* special audio visual requirements (laptop computer and LCD projector already will be provided)

mailto:Sonya.M.Bird@ul.com
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Please send the information to me (jpemard@atis.org with a copy to kconn@atis.org) as soon as
possible. 

If you have any questions regarding the above information, or the conference in general please do
not hesitate to contact me directly.

I look forward to seeing you all in New Orleans in August!

Best regards,
Jean-Paul Emard
SES Conference Chair
 
 
Kerrianne Conn
Administrator for Standards Processes and Publications
ATIS
1200 G Street NW Ste.500
Washington, D.C.
202.434.8841 ph.
202.347.7125 fax
www.atis.org
 

This e-mail may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient: (1)
you may not disclose, use, distribute, copy or rely upon this message or attachment(s); and (2) please
notify the sender by reply e-mail, and then delete this message and its attachment(s). Underwriters
Laboratories Inc. and its affiliates disclaim all liability for any errors, omissions, corruption or virus in
this message or any attachments.
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